
From: SDiLuzio 
Sent: 7/1/2013 1:35:32 PM 
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'jmauldin@adamsbroadwell.com' (jmauldin@adamsbroadwell.com); 
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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: R. 11-02-019 (OIR on Commission's Own Motion to Adopt New Safety and 

Reliability Regulations); California Safety Plan Compliance Filing of WCG; 
Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey, LLP 

All Parties to R. 11-02-019: 

Per the instructions of Mr. James Squeri, please find the above-referenced documents (in PDF 
format) which were filed with California Public Utilities Commission today. The attached documents 
replace the filing which was filed and served on June 24, 2013. Should you have any questions or 
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comments please telephone Mr. Squeri at 415-392-7900. 

Please notify the person below should you have any problems with the receipt of this document 

Sandra Di Luzio 
Assistant to James D. Squeri 
direct line 415.765.8439 
tel 415.392.7900 | fax 415.398.4321 
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stliluzioji cbricJe.com 
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